

DEVRY EDUCATION GROUP INC.  
Form 8-K  
February 04, 2014

---

**UNITED STATES  
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION  
Washington, D.C. 20549**

---

**FORM 8-K**

---

**CURRENT REPORT  
Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934**

**Date of Report  
(Date of earliest event reported)**

**January 28, 2014**

---

**DEVRY EDUCATION GROUP INC.  
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)**

---

**Delaware                      1-13988                      36-3150143  
(State of incorporation)   (Commission File Number)   (IRS Employer Identification No.)**

**3005 Highland Parkway**

**Downers Grove, Illinois                      60515  
(Address of principal executive offices)   (Zip Code)  
(630) 515-7700  
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)**

**N/A  
(Former name or former address, if changed since last report)**

---

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2. below):

Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

---

---

**Item 7.01 Regulation FD Disclosure.**

DeVry Education Group Inc. (“DeVry Group”) received on January 28, 2014 a compulsory request from the Federal Trade Commission (the “FTC”) to provide documents and information relating to the advertising, marketing, or sale of secondary or postsecondary educational products or services or educational accreditation products or services by DeVry Group during the past five years. The stated purpose of the request is to determine whether unnamed persons and/or entities have violated or are violating Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act and, if so, to determine whether further FTC action would be in the public interest.

DeVry Group intends to provide the FTC with its full cooperation with a view toward demonstrating the compliant nature of its practices. The timing or outcome of this matter, or its possible impact on DeVry Group’s business, financial condition or results of operations, cannot be predicted at this time.

---

**SIGNATURES**

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

DEVRY EDUCATION GROUP INC.

(Registrant)

Date: February 4, 2014 By: /s/ Patrick J. Unzicker

Patrick J. Unzicker

Vice President, Finance and Chief

Accounting Officer